

FW: Sealed Regulation

From: "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <james.rehob@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)" <sunita.chander@ontario.ca>, "Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)" <jackson.huang@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 13:47:37 -0400
Attachments: _reg2017.0295.e03_seal.pdf (372.99 kB)

Hi, Cindy – here is the IESO borrowing and investments amending regulation.

The first “snowy” password applies to this one.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehob

Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.